
From: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 10:32 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: Fwd: Flint

Can you get me answers to these q's?
Josh already sent updated infographics.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Snyder, Rick (GOV)" PPI
Date: October 2, 2015 at 7:12:40 AM PDT
To: "Agen, Jarrod (GOV)" <AgenJ@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Scott, Allison (GOV)" <scottal2@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

Do we have updated infographs?

Do we have an answer as to how to reconcile what Genesse County said yesterday with what we are saying today?

Any more info on the timing of filter availability?

Best way to talk about discussions with GLWA?

Thanks
Rick

Sent from my iPad